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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:15 AM

To: ‘Jenny Munoz'

Subject: RE: Document # P09000032790 Southemn Trust Insurance

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jenny Munoz [mailto:jenny.munoz@southerntrustins.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:09 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document # POS000032790 Southern Trust Insurance

Hello,

I wanted to make a change to my articles of corporation, to add the following information:
FEI/EIN number: 26-47000527

Let me know if this is the right place to do this, or if I need to do anything else,

Thank You,

Jennly M. Munoz
Agency Principle

Southern Trust Insurance Inc.
2431 Aloma Ave. Suite 171
Winter Park, FL 32792
407-574-8171 Work
407-574-2658 Fax
www.southerntrustins.com
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